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2 June 201 1 A03 19-0 1 & AO327-0 1 

re: Notice in accordance with Regulation 25(c)(ii) of the Waste Water Discharw 
(Authorisation) Regulations 2007 

Dear Mr. OtFriel, 

I am to refer to the above referenced applications for waste water discharge certificates 
of authorisation relating to agglomerations named Cecilstown (A319-01) and 
Lombardstown (A0327-01). Having examined the documentation submitted, 1 am to 
advise that the Agency is of' the view that the documentation does not comply with 
Regulation 24 of'the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007. 

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Regulation 25(c)( i i )  of the regulations, 
to take the steps to supply the information detailed below: 

REGULATION 24 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

1.  Having regard to the Natura Impact Statement (April 201 1 )  received by the 
Agency 27'h April 201 1, please identify mitigation measures for the 
aforementioned agglomerations to ensure that the discharges are not likely to 
have a significant impact, in terms of maintaining lavourable conservation 
status 01' the qualil) ing interests. on the designated 1:uropean Site. Blackwater 
River (Cork/ Waterford) Special Area 01' ('onservalion (SAC). 

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary which reflects 
the information you supply in compliance with the notice, insolir as that information 
impinges on the non-technical summary. 
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In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on 
this request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. 1t is not sufficient to 
annotate the original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings 
are submitted, provide a list of' drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status. 
which correlates the rcb iscd drawings uith thc superseded vcrsions. 

Please supply the information in thc lbrm 01' il one original plus one copy within one 
week of the date of' this notice. In addition please submit one copy of the requested 
information in electronic searchablc PD). format on a ('1)-ROM (no file to exceed 
10ME3) to the Agency. Please note that all mapddrawings should not exceed A3 in 
size. 

Please note that the application's register numbers for Cecilstown and Lombardstown 
are A031Y-01 and A0327-01, respectively. Pleasc direct all correspondence in relation 
to this matter to Administrut ion, Environmentul LicensinK Progrtrmme. 0jjic.e of 
C'limutr, Licensing & Resource L'se, linvironmrntul Prolection Agency. Heuu'quuriers, 
PO Box 3000, Johnsiown 'ustle l<stule3 ( 'oirntj! Wexford quoting the register numbers. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ciara Maxwell 
Inspector 
Office of ('limatc. 1.icunsing CG Resource llsc 


